
UN I T ED N A· T fO."N'S 

ECO N o ·M I C. · 
AND ·. 

' .. 
~ . .u 

E/QN.6/SR.91 
l!. June l951 

· -~ ::.omo:iiiAL:· EN'GtJ8It. 
~ n-tr\1 A-r ·_~: ,·.r;nlTN·r;·ty:-:·.: 

C!INTENTS: 

·=·. 

tifth Seaeion · 

SUMMARY RECORD . OF ·. THE NINETY -.SEVENTH MEEn'lNG 
. . . .' . • ., • I • • " . ~.... . • ,.. 

.. .no.ld.<a:t Lake; .~~c-eees;· N~w .:~<>rk;> · 
on· Thursda~1 10 ·~ · 1951; 'at· ll a,~. 

.. ) ·oiitiaat r1Sht·a· of' :~~n (E/CN.6/l43, E/(!N~6/16o, E/CN .6/t·:3o;-· 
E/c~:~/i;~3l~ E/CN.6/t·~47) . · · ·. ·: · 

. . 
Rap:porteur: 

Members:~ 

* eltel'M.te :: ~ 

. . . . . .. 

: '' '; : .. : ; ' :· .. · ~~ ; .. ·. . . ' 

Mr.s.. Jt.JRDAK KHOURY 
. ... ~ . ,:- ·. ~· .. . : 
~a. DALY .''·. 

. . ~ . . 
. Miea ZUNG · 

l-ira•· d~· ·.GoNZALEZ 

~~~ .~INO ... .. 
-l-ira .. TSALDARIS · .· ·.-: .··.... . : 

Mrs. ~Y . · . . 
.Mx-~: sm·· ·. 
~~.e ~v~ URBINA* 
Mise PEI.ET-IER 

~a. DEMBmSKA . . . . . . . 

France . 

.·· ·. 

Auet~ia · 

China 
Cube, . . 
Dom1n1oan ·Republic 

Greece 

Haiti 
i : . .· 

"India 

· Mexic~ 
.Netlierlanda 

.Po~ , 



E/CN.6/sR.CJ7 
.Pe.se 2 

. . 
Membera: (continued) 

Mrs. POP(NA 

M1s3ST~ 

Mrs.~-

~cc of. Scv1e~ ·.S~ialiut Bep~_~ce) 
o ~ o I • • • .. • • • o •' ·: 

United Xinsdan of Great. -Britain .. 
. and Northam Il'eland · 
.. •• 0 ' .*. 
United 'Bte.tea ct Azer1ca : 

Ob~er s~t 'by e.n .1n~r-:§ov~~~J. ~e;~:n.-"s.'!.e.t~on: · .. : ... , . . · .· 

Mrs. ACUNA· 4.8 .. CJIACW · · . .. :rnter..Amer1can COIIIDiasion ct WCII!IOil' . 
... . . · ' ":' . . : . .. ·- . . . 

Representat1 vee ot ;;lcn~w)~~ntai"· ~~1;~:h~ .,~e: 
catesorz' A: 

Seetet&r1e.t: 

Mi-a •. · FOX · )' 
·Mrs •. SPR.~) 

Mre. iR!WI.AN 
Mrs. BlMER 

Mrs. OOBW.AR7.».~'11) 
Miss :LAGEMANN · ) 

Mrs. EVANS 

M1es DINGMAN. 

Miss~ 

Mrs. fREEMAN . 

World Federation ot Tl-ade Unions .(WFru) 
·~ . : . . 

Wo~la. · Federation or ~ted Natia1e 
Ass'oeiet1ons {W!UNA) · . , · ·. 

Interl'lat1onal Alliance ot Woman 
·, \. • ~ • 0 : • ; • "!. :' 

International CounoU ot Women 

Irit'Ornat1ou8J. FGderation· 'ot · . .. · 
Bue1nesa anr:l .P.r:otessional W~n 

I . . '• 

Intemat1on.al. Federat16n of . 
Fr1endai··cf. Young Women 

Dltel'hational · FtY.ierat1cm ot 
~-v.:~rnH~ .. Wo:nen · .' 

Inwm.at10.Qal ttuon tar Cbild Velt&.re 

International Union ot Catholic _. 
Women's L&e.gu.es .. 

. • ¥ • . . 

L:ta.1eon CCI'IIIID1ttee gf Women• a 
Interllat1ocal ~.at1~ 

Mrs·. 'l'ENISON.WOODS Chief · ot the status of W~ 
Section . 

Mrs. GRrtlBEBG VINA'V;ER . Secretar1 ot the Com:\,'11s1an ·· 

POLrriOAL RIGifrS OF WCMEN {E/r:N.6/143, E/CN.6/16o, E/CN.6/L.30, E/Clf.6/L.31, 
B/CN.6/L.47) 

Mrs. SEN -(~dia) 1ntreducecl tbe d.ratt co~ent1on on pol1t1~al. r1sbts ot· 

women ae propoeecl b;y the Ad Roo Camnittee. ~ Roeol,ut~ana {E/CN.6/L.47J. In 

prepe.rlns 1t, theM BOQ' Ccm=tttoe had before it tho Dom.1Diaen RepubUQ draft. 

resolution en political rights ot vamen (E/CN.6/L.3l): and .-the U.aft .. ~ <ll' 

poUtical r16hts of vomen in· tho Secrewiat"s ~- (E/c;N .6/l6o). It ha4 

alao studied the prov1s1ona ~t the Bogota Convention (E/CN .6/143). 



'iNo· d~6tnu ~- ~884--troJt t1il aa11~"-·· ift · tb&· c-~t"· . / SODS& 
members.·~ f'olt · that a a.ratt···~vent1on en· poll~1~&1 ribti·:•a ·~itho~ .a. " • • . • • .. •., • 'v' '• ·. • "• 
necoss1W. nor th~ bOat; V'ay' of dee.llns v1tb. the probl.S •. 
........ .. •:.,~ ·. . .·... . . . : 
· · · " · On· ths· other ·hand those vho had tavoured the d%'arting; ~t a C6nT~~ 

bad bee~· diTid~d on· Vbether to e.clher.J ·.to the wordiDg ·of .the· .!oeota Ccm~~on,' . me 

to 8d6pt a modJ:tied ·tcrrm·ot the &>oretarie.tas text. · A :me.jorit,r ot . ~•-
• :: . . :: .:" ' : • l! . • . 

membere ·ot :the :Ad H6c:COJ1Dittee;..had taYoured-: the latter solution, .fmd had decided . . . . . 
·to· ·ado~"t· • · Upa!lded ·veraion:·,of .tho Secretariat• s .text tor· the reasons, first, 

that ·tlie negative statement 1n the. Bogota Convention vas undeBirabl&l BD!-

eec~~ that the Boeota Cc:avent1on did not"SO tar enOUSh. The .Jul .Boo CODD1ttee 

tt.ousht. the: CQnftnt101l ·~ ;ollt1cal. r1S})ts of','women dr8.fted by the CcmJdes1oU 'CIA 

the SU.:tus ~t. w~ .. -~~ .. ~ ~~~~~~~1~ enoueh ·~ include all-P?~1t~et4 · . 

. rights eM. aat1af7 a WlJor1ty ot th~ countries concerned • 
. ~ . . :· . . :..t• _,. . . 
· - ·. · · · · The members wo. aupportecl: the ·Bogota-. toxt. had '~'felt tba~ · the Committee 

· vdul.d thereb7 ensure ·-e. -~&r ,ot ~pp~ra· tor the draft QCllive~tion, inaemuch· -· . . . 

as that C6nvlnt1on had alree::dJ· been : ei-~cl· b7 :fourteen.: . state a =.4 rat~ied b7 ... - .. . . 
seven. The tnell1bore te.voUX"ins. the Secretariat• a prv.Posal. thoUS}lt. ~hat countries 

Yb1cb'·had-4~a47 :'edheftd to ~ Bogota Oczivention_ misht· not .. b! ~ll1n£5 to . 

rat1tt ·the ~JBJr~J. teXt a ::eecond time- -< ..... · 
· · The - lar~st ;u;a~ -o~ · support _possibl e had been secured tor , ~e ~ 

-:·vJ:ilch:·tiie Ad Hoo ccaDittee w&s·.eWm!.1tt1ne· to toe CCII:Imiaaion 1n· clooumant E/GB~6/L.47. 
Full agreement had not be~n x-eac~ed . because sane. members thoueht ~at .. the proposals 

:."exceeded 'Vb&t vaa prop&rl.T ':dthin the prov.~ ot politjcaJ. r1shta, while ot}+ers . . . .. 

te1t tbat tlie :word ttna.tioneJ.•• •in e.rt1cles: 2 tm4 3 ·ot, .t~ proposed dratt convention . . , . . 
l.1m1te4. 'ltclmen f a ~pol1 t1ee.l· rishta undul.T. : 

. . . 
the< et:f1o1ent · lllfJZlDer in WhiCh · the representative of ~·· ~ ccmducted the bue1ne88 

ot the Ad Hoe C$1ttee. ~ 

/The Un1te4 .o"TAW 
. \ 



· · ·: Thf, ·tJn1ted' StateS. clii~tt~.~pe'ci·: -~r.~~h·-.-~,-~ii-·c~~~m;iott .on 
. . . ·'· . . ~ . . . 

~lit-ical rights 'at vC:imen Witi{:the Ja:rgest' poSB~ie hum'b8r .of .s~t~s~ 
The Commission's chief' task'~ - to. aid·' the·- ttanani of.- c<?untries .re .fbu . 

t . . . . . • 

. *~tical'· riShts bad-not been Sre.nw them by dm:rtins a text so ·simPle and ret 
.a . t • . 

.. 'so''Strong· tlnt· it WOUld :})e .atire ·to be accepted bT-_:th& Economic. ~.Social : 

CouncU and· ·the· Gez:eral Aaom,~~ ·ais-well. a:e by a ·maxb:lra ~\llibOr ~ stator..-. 
· '!he ·first ate~ · cliO:Ul.d -'be .:to :vin women ·the :-right to ~ote and b~ · 6Ieet• 

ed ·to . ell· ptiolJ:c ~··offlc~-B ~ .,_, ·After· that had been achieved ·in · a ·- convention,·other 

steps could be considered l.Jy. ···tbe· eommis&~t4 ·· , As .. a firs.t . ~;~tep , . howeve-r; she 
... rboved tha.t the .i".ollqwing ·text1. identical wj_-t~ . Ari{icle 1 of ,-th~ .. ~B_9gota .. · _ 
· .. C<>!lvention;t ehoul4 ~. su.pstituted for Articles ;1.., 2 and ·3 of the proposed . 
drat:t - con~~n:ti.~.n ·(F}C_N.-~/1.47): · ~'The .right to -vote. and to ·be el~cted · to · · 
nat1cr.al · office shnll xiot be 1!e.n1'0'd =or a'brid8ed 'l:y reeeon of SGX .. !' 

. ' 
: . . . 

Mrs. SEN {Im.ia) pointed' out .that th& ·United States draft ~t 

·· altered. tbe text or the Bogota Coment1on·-,;1·'.1imiting it still :f'LU"ther. · :rt alSo 

; · ~tical.cy limiWd· t~ scope·- o:f- the Ad-Y~e ·cdmmittee•tt .dm:f't convention. 
. ...- -··~ . . 

i4re • PORWA (Un':i.on of' Saviet SOcialist Republica) ~~- that the 
. . . 

Commission md. not tel."en A dec:t aian on . the vi'bdl q Wi:Jtion·· of . peetee , -Whi-ch 'Wa8 ' 

. . ISO cloae~ rel,i-'l)ed ·to the qiteation' or· all·Ycr.nen'tJ ~ights 1 'b~ hAd decided to 

· limit iteel! to t~ "ee~c7.1d.'-loy p1•oolem ·or po:L1.tioa1.-:"'lghts ·or-. ~~.- Furthermore, 

. .... . 'the nair e::-':;?~·":{i6 of "ti~~·t iss us bad been SlB.n'~fea down to the:: ~uestien O'f ' ... : 

· ··pre~ns:~a. · ~tl:ft.. ·(jr,m'en·hf.on. The Uh:!.~;ed &oo.toa ·,t:ep.~~sentat1ve · vent ·.even fUl"tber 
. . 

:. ~ 8nd aeve:roli j .L-.i•V.7d . tlie. ·scepe or· the preposea . 81-af't convention, . whioli= to' a : i• 

maJority of t!l.,_Ad P'.oe Committee represented' thb:--miJ11mUD!.- wh1ch the:CcmniSsion ~ ..- .,.._... . . 
must accomplish. 

: -':· i · ·: " The· United· States ~S:l ~d not ~ctly!provide 't~ :polltice.l 

.. MSbts ·should bo ~<!: ·to :women· b~ ·J.aw. ~he tESif had·iiubm:ttted ti resolution· 

on the question which stated the problem clear~. It re~_08ft1zed ·t~t:· ~a ·. ·· 
number. at countries VaDen. had not yet been granted political and other rights 

and that the eituatien vas part1c~ly u:nsatiataoto.ey 1n Nen-Selt..Gove~ 

. and 'h-Ust Territories. The U3SR text also pointed out that tM enjo,mtmt of 

political rights was fUD:la.mental to . f'ull and compleW exercise Cit tbe 
. . 

. /As some 

~ -



: :,:. eQI!if· srabe~: :Jiia: . a4~· -IMi'tlM"·M- tll' ~~'·k tbt' ~'OS· 
. . - •. \: .. !· • ~ ... ./. ""· .; . • .. . •. . , . . . ... ' . . ·.. . ' . . 

c~nttoli, . ebb p~oa,:·tO renov· the' a1tt1Ation·1n. c~a wM~h· · had. -~"' ~: · 
! • ' • ·'.. • '• • • • • • • • ~ : • • • • I • • • ' • 

el:lhl¢~4 ~~ thil~ irlstl~o . Tve ~ aftW: tli:> ~ins· er:that cr,.ft~tton, 
~a ~11 -~r et··&taies w .~ 1t,. an4· ~ a;·· te¥ hail zi\titi&«.lt. 

; \ ' ,• . : .· · . · . ~ . .. · ~ . . 
~ Ecuador, m1er tb8' c0aet1tut1csi ot 1936 t~ · clut;;. to TC1te wu 1li8de c~ula017 

. onl7 .. ~~ msn, t:.rld thsl"8te..~ tft&'92l ware ~ ~~ Qli··an· e~t!41· foot~ v~th •n• · 
· .~2~~~' conutrie8 'Vhi~h tad a~~-til$!~· Ce!1Ve~1Gn, the pOlitical riGht~ 

- . . ~ ... . ' ~.. . . . . . . . . . 
. ot ·,;cm,n 'm'8 ·re·tltr1ctecl 1n· •m)' . .._Yse: · · · · · · · . ·: ... 

' ~' . ~ ~iisS Qt ~- 'did iwt. ensure tbf&~ ilt'}r/sc't)ice· ·v~ veuld 

... be· ab~ ~ e$,. ~ .. -~t -.a t~· · the 'CemintaflS:en <to: see -~~ ~ o'bt411184. 
·~: ··. ::: . : -~-:~.(.; ... , .. ~· .· 'l · ... .y t . r ,, ... • .• ' 

. ~he ~ .1Ji :Pmct1co ·os wll.as .m--~ 0 • rer eiampl.8, m· ~ Where 
· · .; .. .' · · : .~. t. . . . , · . .. ,. . ... : . . . . . . . . very 

. ~had been~ ~l1t1cal rights, ·s\leh u ·the··tldted .StatQa~. ~: ,J small 

~e ot. tm ~ ct·-~ cOneres• ~· Vem&n. ~ 1949, ~re bad not 
-.'btt8n . ~,;u,g,_e w~· rexn~tct1Ve in~ .~l.iament· Qt ·tbe .. ~e.n B·epUbUc. · 

~ fac's il.l.c8trAte4·the s1tuat1~ pro~Ai~ .after 'the Bogota . ·C~If0flt1oh, 
Yhic~ clea.r~ b4 not effeot1~~ .eol1"d t~e p-Nbl~G. 
. · s~· ro~~ the ~ ~: -~~ ~·:the dmft l:'H01ut1an a~t+Ad by 

'the .Ad Roc co:amsi~o at a later>4oie~ · · · ·: . ·. ·' ·. :· ..... ....._ . . . . ; .. 

. . · 'also . 
.. · Miea ~ (:Qod.Aiam ~)/~od ·the ri8bt to lljl6ak on 

·: the ~ ~ ·~· ~ ~i(A. Ji~ the ~t et. wiebecl tG ~ 
·, . tbt tBSB ro~osentA-:;tve · tbat . 121 a· pnrriopg· ~ ehe Lad ezi,.~ ~t· a 

1rCIIll'lri w been .~~~4 te. th!) l>a!dmeM •U.c ~u~ 1n 191~9 til-A ~t the 

~Ye ~lAter ~~· 1:n.~~ to aecept as~-~tiw 
x>oet~ ·, ·.~. Dqm1.m~ Bepub~ hts4 often e~ ~ ~ tbat hi8h ¢t1ce. . ' .. . . . . . . . . . . . ~ ~·· ~ ·. . . 

~ ... DoURf (J.el:m¥m) ·said eM ~u ;6zo t!se. ar · t~ -!J.er 
, ' ! • · • ' , , • ' • . ,·· I • 

· ~toet: v~ bad oit._r 'bHQ grar((,ec1 ,_~at ail r;r w~ ~ .. ceq perm1tted 

to ~ie1:Pcte ~ 11urdof.poJ. attaiN. · · ·. . 

.At 1te th1rd eeea!Qn tJJ8 ~~-W ~~the -~ 
~to exaDdM the pees1billt7 c.f ~s1s8 a oarteat1Qn ·~ .. pol1tical ~ · 
ot ,.,.n a1m1 Jar to 'tba' CCJm'eftt1on sigMd at ~· _She tolt that tbat bd. 

been ahd at1U vae e. Wise- ~qaut. Firet, tbe' !agotA ~ w,.e 1D 11M 
¥1\!1 tbe. ~inta exp:eeeec11n ~ ~,ton 4~ tbe ~ ,.etU". . 

~, · 



.. ' . . · .. 

) .. 
Socendli~ _ its ~ text~ .U ' 81#P.:&:·e.nlt ·:~c;t,~::TMr4li'; ·· & 1~.1.0 and coneiae . . 
ccn~ion votwi ~ :llJt&lY ·.lc) receive the. ef.lppgrt or the ~~~ ~~~J,i : 
·~r· ot'- st~tes; 'Xhe · camns~s1on1e purope>ae ~to Qb~~--~~ v1~t~p~ot4~ 
~~U:pport to1• tbo 'Snwt1ns. ~:·:political rights ~ ·war.&zit M~o?e~, the Eo~o · 
ana SoeiAl Co~oil wuJ.d.:~·. ~e -I:I.k&~. tO ~to ~ .e.dopt1~· fit . ~ asmp;_e :·. 

text not ·roqutrill6 prO'Wtl~ea.·rdo~.teJ:': - ~·< _.,, ·;; · _ .. , :.'~ .. 
. · i:rhe :Bbsot.a ·Conventiem . 1 tse-li wa:&· J.:!mited, ~o pollti~l riSbte of WmBn, 
which was exact:cy _what the Conmission visha,d to 11ee covered 1n :t11;e proposed 

dratt · cOin'elxtion. · Tho more advanced states . .-woQld· ~- able -~ accept such a text 

and tlieir :·ad'ceptanaij·~UJ.~·-add :.t.o·· its ·prestige.-.· ·se~n a.~te~ .~d al..~d.j · ·. 

rat11'1ed' tbe Bogo£a;'CmV6ntion ~a·woul:d thereforo in-.~ll ,~~~.~~~ ~ 
·convention ·drafte·d aionc(s!!ail.ar -~a._· It. the · COmm1.sai~ ~opted~~~~~' 
~1- state's might be unable to ·a:ccept tt·. In the .- interest. ot-.obtoJ~1~g the : 

·Widest ·'POssible ' sup~., 1t vo~t• ·be beat. to dt'att a simple, direct/ ts~ · .·· 
X.01Athig ' 'soie~··to tM ·-:politioa.l.-i·ishts of womDn. .. · · .. ·· 

·_Miss - PEIE!'~ {Netherlands). could .not accep~ th~ United· States amend• 
. . 

ment aa worded, She understood the . ~f:f'.iculti~s of federal states, p~t 
. ~ 

wondered whether a fo~la could.not be devised which would satisfy the 

Commi't:~a10n; ·as: ra whole~ 
... 

· . As it stood the United State_:e .. amendment. would. w:i.p~ O'l-\~ ~asx;~J?~ ~ of 
' .. . . 

· the. draft convention· and moreover wou~.- only etreae the. de~q. :_~Jlat , ~~P.- should 
• • 0 , • • • . . ' • '1. • • : 

.: ·be eligible to national. of.fice • ~ -:::~ .oonvention thue. reatrict~d :w.ou.ld not :t?e of . ·. . . ' . . . . . ·. . .· 

.'much interest to the . women .of . th~ various 90Ul)t;t:1ee,. . . ·: . ,, . :_ 
• . • • ..... •• ~. ii • • • .\ ~J . . . . . . . . · 

· In .drafting a Qonv~~t~~ the C~s~i~ was a~t~~p~i~ to help women 
:through9Ut the . world to gain their political rights.· In ·the -~er-developed 

. . 
· : · countries ·web rights -were -usuall,y granted etep by step. F.or that ·reason . . . . . . . . . 
·., · to )'equest national responsj.b1~-t:t1es for .women, and not stressing the~r . . . . . . .· " .. . . . . ( . - . . . .. ... .. 

participating in local bodies wae ina4v1sabJ4. , . Perhaps . -t;h~ Un1 ted Sta~s 
• 0 • • • 



I 

. ;: ( .. . .· . 
· x/iis i,ls;.~,91; 
~ge 7 

. . 
, ,. 

~ • . ~ .. ~· C~>~.::~bte4;~ou~~tb0t~~'it Qt)~b&.· .. ~~~-~~t~ b0p04 
tb&r·~he·>ce~slilift·.:~Ul-4 lin~ .:a::~»-,1~ w!1~eh~~ul:4 lMt: readiq .epp~~~cl :\1 

nt~· EC$11&1dc.· .:e.tl4~b1al ··o6U1!.cil• · ··· A~he : ·tbsug\;.t A·.:text:if}s.mi~·· to .tba,::er ·tho· .. ,• 
~;.eozi1-itit1o~t~Uld·.be .·ae~p~bte\' ._; :I~ ... ~~ · .~~:·"to ~~%)~al · ~~~~;,e~ .~~. 
tlut ·~ttfc1:..tt&'bso :;~ndmnt:Yere' ·.4o:le.td; S:t. ·utght be :oa.t11l~"t917 ~ ·_(lT~~e 4 . . . . ... 

- ·~!J.~ ~~l.'llM '::i1Qa~d· ~ t'tt -ntt . un~e.inble . . to ~ V.:t&'e a . }:'~sht .. -iA::~•:·:ne~.,i~; 

That a'r~ut diCl uo"~ 'Sei!h e.; .heav117 e.o the eo~1~ratis~ tt\atit voui4.bo eacto~ 
~win wppert tor :a toxt vl!ieh ·;evel'&l State; ~ e.lre~ · aeoepte4.' ·' So~~ ~t· the · 

mNtl!'e'f'feeti<te TUlea ;:et: .. m)ralf< ·.c~n4uct ·:• ~ :th~Al'~:~~dme~~·· -~~ ~ .... boen 4rafte4' . . 

. ta.:aegG.t1Ye tom·.-~ .. 

The . be~ ~.-muld~~s :·.~ . suooti~to -~. :t~~ ~t :the .~~~·:Ganven~1~ 
tor :·~tGl.ea '1··~4 2 e.t ·the ... ~po"t ... ~,.~o~~~~i~l (E/CN.6/L ~~7) ... •: Arliclti 3 
Of .tbe .. dtaft 'CQn'/&Dt1o~; ·~WO~r, .8.MUld :'b~: .. ~~1.J\e~:l ~~r . 1~·. 8%P.l'e~80c1 ·&:..CQ~ept . . . . ' . . ., . 

. :.•vb.tcb as .. extre•~ ,iJ1~%'tan~,,in man:r ... ~~tr.t~o ~4 . ,rotc~, , it ~ ~te.inecl, .. ~\114 ~t . . . . . . . .. . 
Uieaate:.ou~~n~bl ·'.tbe .~ec~td~:·aM ~e1" .. OQ~'.J.lt_. 

~·M:~Ys ;.:'DEMBntSKA ··. (Po~), could :.Mt • .. 0\lPIP.r:tc . ei~be~. -~~.-~t~ . rogo'l.~t~~ 
or tbe Uaited S~tea ·a.~t. The Ooi!Disoion should atlept tbe USSR ~~.', . : 

~iteccil.utt~11·:¢u po:Utt~l· ~ighta ~(r./eu-~6/L.SO) ·J~~ .-Ita-.:bra~ - s~pe·.-·~~~ U.U . · 
p;e&t'ble ~tM::.eft'utual: eradteatiOZL ·.or ·~·~ d1i<n"~tto~;:ae:&i~Qt .. womon · .1?1 .~~· .. .. 

. :P!)11ttC&l· tteld.;'·t ·.it .. eculd· ·~he~.:~, ..• ~""rtuJ. ·.~nst~at to~ . p~t10n $~ ~;~ . . . . . . 
ll"litiecU. :n8h~~.~~t~~n~ ~ · ·It· •at .r~rth ·~pnnc1ptft; ·.~Jao~~ia:l ·. toe:. ~.~ 

· ptto\eet10n :.&t ~ther ~tgbta.'~t :wmea· ·vttboutr,4iet1:fJ.ot1o~ - aa. ~ : J"aO .. )··:~~~.,~r. 
·-ta'tio~Uty:·. ··eue f,t : tbo : •J~eot•tupartb.t ~t- .\bbG. ~D··;.~ ·~~ciple .~t •. t~e .. s~~~i 
polltt~~:csitu&tiot- ta.'>ar-c6Utitt7 vaa:,.a ~·m~~~, fe.ctO~ · ~!'e~illB .tllo . ~~~e~o~ . o.~~--~ho . . . ..· 

P,U t~oil1. i'ishts: et.· au,.~_cit1z;D:' ~ · · .. ··she -~ · ·f;a~·occe.g1~~ · ·~:- .co~nt:· · ~t~~ ~~a;.~ 
t&ct·:, t&a1i. 4·bor~tol7- pre.eti~e··il' -the-. et4o~tio~ .of:·&·. xar. 0~~~,; .: Bnt\: .. 6~he.r ...... 

-~D1i'f.b1er· taetor'O;~~ ~>:efte~t . ~t: .IW~~t1118:~- -~~ZEJ~~ ~~~.: ~ ·.~9~tr;i 'treQ 
. . . . . 

exeniiotM.··'tbei~. poU~ieal..,r.!f!lbt• •l.. 

· /In reopozwe 



... · ~ . · .. : ~ ~ePo~lt :t.o ·· ~· ·'Polit-; of·o~~:·Mee4...,y ,..~··• -~~·Jna~n), ~~ 
· ·· ~ · ~,iD:~~~ ·~.ut t:hat deM~·~n ;~&: ~•vropowd. · had . been ~~cl; .. •.f'i~zlai · 
. da;rs. ·bet?~~~ .·e.n<l ibat ~"'t .P~Pc;Gfil · imtt ·not l!eeu· .re~~~· -bY the; · COt!IWlpio~:U .a 

• • • ~ • \ , • • ,, ,. , • • r•t• 

. ~.asia t or diec'uscioli. : ·It·· wUl.d l'iOt, thei"efore, be W>ted · UJ?O~• ·· . .. ·She . . ~.Q!~~stecl 
:. : ••• • : : • .. • • • ... ,,Jo. . . .. · .• ... " • • . . • • ' # . ,. • • '~\" : 

.the reprGa~n·ta t1. w ot PoleJ1d ·tO l:!ini t her' i'0mark" ·. to ·the' : d.ratt .·1'6aolutiol\ · JlQV · 
,. • • • • • ' • • • ~ • • • • t • • ... 

·. before. tb8 Commiosim1'; !.;;b.ieh ~~ ·'ibe· ··()illy cloeutirint:-upon wieh a · aecis1on must 
· ~ .• . ' i. · · '· · . · . . . . • ·• ; ' 
be reached. 

Mrs. DEMBIWSE'A' (Poland} ·explaiiled tba.~ · her re~~.• bore upqn ~~· 
. • . 1.. • 

pri.Getples 1 which were closely related to ·the deoision the Comniission· must·. take. . 
. . . . , I . . . .... .. : . . . c .. • c • • :-s; l . 

, .. 'l'be princip~a lllU&t be · clarified betore · ~~·"cbmmiasion: ·~~ua YO~:• 

. . . . . . . The "difiorimilJation practised· aga'inst· Negm wouen in the Unite.~ .~tatel 
• • • : , •• c. • • ~ # • ; ; ~ . • • • • 

. . W.e a wU-~v:n taet, vb±ea··€0uid not be dt sguiiJed or 1g£.ored·, .. · 'lbe "qn1~c1 
• 

0 0 

• 
0 0 

' ~ ' •'• . •- U -· • • ' . - ~ I • .: ' • 

· states repioesexitatiVe 's l'fl=arka ·at ~e.- ·reee'ti~ .. msatmg· ~uC1enW2g ·Mn.· Edi.th -~~!1, 

a raember ot ·the permanent· tin! tee! states ·delesatiem to· -the: Unitea. .lfatione ;"~ul.d . . 
. M.t alter the taet that d1scrim1Mt1on ~ad~ timeo .been pract18ec1 against her. 
• .:· 

0 

' 

0 

• f"' I• I -:l ,o ' \ o' ': " • •• f, , . '" , ., , . , 

Ber appointment to' t he untted State. 'delegati<n!·va:; lit~~.: ~~ twur a SUIOke• 
•o~ , : :-- •• ~ • • \ • • 

screen • 
. ~ .. · · ... .. 'ihe situa:iic;ii· as rege.r4s ~ tbe eier~ise &t ·1r9=n~a ·~igh'trs .was ~~~ ~voree 

~in the . ~er'-deveioped ·, ansaa: and .. the •. 'lrlult '" 'l'errl torl~g, . ~~~ ·.the . UssR. ' de~p~on . 

· ~~ ~~~ized ·1n 'it~· ·a.rart~ re~6iut1cn • . : ·,'J.he .- c!ra~ r~po1't on ~e reQent' aea~icn 
t . • • . ., . . 

ot . the Ad Bo'c ··c~i ttee on . Slaveri at-toes ked the tact •. ~It- ·in· DlB:lY Atric:e.n.' · ·· 

·~ri-ito~a' 'wmezi liwa ·~ ·a.C~ilditttoa~ t,.t . .er~ituae.; ·. · ~:r .~ou14 'be ~~·~·~t 
. ~ 4~.. . . • . .. . .. '• ... . . . \ . ' 

.in marriage b;y tbeir ~nt8· vlitbout'· t~re:!-r::eGaaeat, . • 4,.~o:!lce »arrie~, •they. ~re 
• ' • • ~ • I , I ' ' ' • • , • ., _.,,..'' ·"' \ t o • f t • • 

considered as ·the.' "propertY ·ot· t.beir·l1nsbe.M,G·.:. :•/( Secretar~~ memo~~ ;.: . ... . .. .. .. . . . . ... .. . 

. Jiubll~~&· btF'e~r\iary rl95(,. .. &9't; ·tortJt:mkny .abock~ !~to': ~bO,"t .the ,tmtt!c· in 
\• • .,,~: . .~ · • • ~ ') '• • • ,•· . • • I •• • . . • ' . .., • 

wuitn ·and cih114ren ."ia ~m·;·· !ths ... ~lt;X)ne:; · ·&ZJ:d ~ther ~~~· . ~~~ries • 
~ . . . ·: .. : ~ · The . &Ueo~~~ O'r· tlie-' ·~· ot~FOI.a11d :1u tbe~r-· stwegl.O· t"r ·~.+t,ti.c.al· 

rights had givea them a cleep s,mrat1l7 torrab..~iiel\·.~~ut:t~. ~14 .P, . . . .... .. . 
were struggling asainot pene.cutioll···. b tJOSB Pl'OP68&l embo4ie4 . the . pr~ciple8 

Vhieh lllUat 'he ~f'ttr!lled 11i o~r tO aid ~~e ·women ·. to · obtaiD . ancl ~xercise 
P,iittcsa~ rlghts. 



. ·. 
: ,.·_ . 

,. . ~ \ ~ . .. · - . 

: . . . · · ~ Mies ~mo· ·· (l)Oni!.-liein·Republic) ·recalled·. tbat several aays before 

sb~ ~-~~~-~l.e~-:~ -;.~ Comm1ssi~ -~ ... ~~~p~ . a.. ~~, ~~n-,.e~~io~ ~n political 
.. Z::shta, :bear.:tng 1n rA1'nd '.the:. relevant .atitic;le. 'at. the convention ·adopted ~t . . 
· 13o~ta~ ·,~ ·she ·h!.d .-::nt· ausg~_istecftl)~ }e~W>llt~~n :ot tbe : l.Btte~- -te~ . 1ts~u·,: .beee.~oe 
·ali&· toii·: ttat_ tile .. CefiimissioJJ ·should bav& -.~ bw~-at . ~s~·ib~· v:i.~v of the . · · ·· · 
questio~· .and':take~ a :stsnd 'in' !f~wu;-A,o~ ... ~-0~~~-~ :~_qt;~?.tt~ of• ~1~ta, for • me~ 'and 

·_·VO!!len • . ·Sbt MY ··fOUnd - berza~..f·: in:~ .. det~ee.te.: p)ptt~~~~ ho,.;~r~ aa ._ regards the 
' • ' ' , o , • ' • • , • ' , t I ',• • 

· amendment ·Juat OU1mlitted ·by ~ ·un.i.~ed. s-te.te.a. delega~ion, since ber.Government had 
··been - -~~ ~·6t: the .:ortsinal spo~£ . of. th8.. no~~ , ~nve~tion,· ~d ~he · ~r.seiia~ -_ .as 

·repre~~tat1ie .of ~r· t~oU2itry ~~ ~b&· contereJJ.c~~ ~- li~BUed .. Jt. · · Aeoordingly, 

e.ltboflg&: ibe:voul,d· have :pre.to~d: a - cenvent·~~n broader _in. seepe, ._ s~ · d~a .~t 
.. ~e~l .~hat sha cOuld. 'rote against the Uni_~d Sta~es ame.nctrnen~. , , 

. . . . . ~ . . . . . . . 
...... . , .. . . .. 

, ;' ·.Mrg. ' SErf ·(In(iia}.,-·:.apeakiag ·ao ~- repm&entative ·o~ Indi~i. UGted t~t 
·th~ ;~pres~ntat1vf! of.- Lebe.non:'hoo ·re.te.J>r.sd to-.the ~~o~u·t;1on·. on Pl!lli~ica+ l'~gM;a 

.; ~~~4 by. t~· -rioimnission· .. at -1 t~- ·pre.eed~3lS ~easton {E/l. ci.), - .~v~· ~rti~u!ar 
:at~n~1on: ·w -the: vorde "a· .. eon~q4tiojl~_ •• e~~lar -· ~ the c~~ven~ion 81Sn~d _at 

.·~·sot&"·:·· _· ~>iaat .':Phrase. -d~d: aot ~ean:· that -th~ -~~~ ~ be ~~ct. ello~ be . , ,: _. 
'ide~tieai with tt~·, relev&nt .. part ot the ~gota.:._Convention. .It .a~ch ba~ b~n the 

Commisaion:g. ·inte~t~on~ it oould simply ~ve adopted an ·identt~~i text, ·inatead ot 
re'quest~. · ~ :seeretaey-Gene~l ;to .prepe~ s.: ·dratt ·convention. f\)r ·~natdoration 
-:at its .. ii~t - ~aeata1on'~·- -~- '.: _.. ·" · · ... · · ·, .. ; · ·. . . 

. • • •• • • • ... . . 1 . • • · • . • • . • ' .. • 

-:'. . . . / ... )~a · .~gards the necessity of 'ensuri.ng ~uppc)rt .or the . dratt convention by 

: ·the Ee~nomlc:·~nd· ·s~cial Council:, Mrs.-· aen·· a~w = -~aao~--u, ~·oup~se that tb.s · 
,-:.Co\lncil woUid:· l'ejeet ... a :aratt ~nven~~n ~uohed · ~ .. ltbe~l tems. . SJ~ llereelt 

• • ' ; • • ~' . • ll • • • • • ~ • • • • • • • 

· vaa - ~-nfident·: thG.~- 't!ie:_·p~gressive elements -in th_e Cotmcil vould out~igh the 

·· ::t-ee.ettone.rY :·ele.,ntal -~ .'thtit. '- .' .ll~er~l ·eonvent1on. oould be ~~p~d. · · · . . 
" • • • '• I ''• • ' • , • 

~·: ' . .- ;: . · ·, ·; · There·?·~~~ c~~~n 'Wee.kness~e · 1nhe~~t in· a · ~ga~i ve: formulA, such -as 

.· the:t :Pt-OPc>cied. b.i t~:.Un1ted State~· de~~t.iolt-.· A C~¥1V~~t1on ill negative terms 

·· might VeU . prt;;vi,ae · ~aottoDaey. · Ooverme~ta ~1 ih., ~ ~:xouae fo~ ~tion;. . as long 

e.s _their co:lStitutiGns contained no·· provioiona denyi~ political ":shte to women, 

tbey. weuld see nQ ·nsceootty 'tor specific leg1slatio~ guarante~tng ouch righ~. 
A post t1 ve wording wa therefore mor0 desirable. . She cau14 ·not support the 

.· -contention ~t the United s·te.teo text should be adopted beeause it might receive .. . \. \ ... . ; 

• ·_ lb.)~. &lupport from the Gove'l"ilfdentsJ the Conmatssion •o pritllaey duty was to prouote ·. 

a'na ·protect· the rights or \i'Omen ~ every poa31ble -.,e.y, ~t mer3ly to te.ll in Yith 

the desire a ~f tbe mJortty ot Govermaeu·ts, · /Much of 



E/CN.6/BR .. 97· 
Page lO 

· · . Much of. the· work .of. 1mp..\ezent1ng. the convtr.1tion wuia. be clone by 

woman • s nan~gove~ntal;· .orSan!~atim"s .. 1'hro~6ut th~ w~~ld • . ·. Such Or8en1zat!dn& 
~ <o. • • 't • • • • 

were aJ.r"ea'~ fighting to· achieve 'broader. pol;! tical ;right& 'tor ·women; end .had · .. • 
shoWn 'enthu91ast1c tntereot· 1n . ·th~. · C~ia.~1on'~· deb.~t~8. I • • The c0rm1fss.1bn s~d 
endeavour ·to ·encourage them ia. ·:th~i~:.~~~u~blf ~ ,iork; ···it could herdlJ' ·hope to~ .. 

' . . . . . . . 
assist them iri obta1ning.'2!10re ·e~el'\eiv.e rishts ·for women by ~doPtine a convention 

. . , . • . ·.'l' 0 1 .. , . : . . • . . . . . 

Which~ for ·practical putpoaes, ·,jt!JUld· sua~tee. no. right~ . at all, .. '· . ' 
. . . .. With ' res~c~ to .thi.l Cuban propos~l, ·ks~ . Sen' exp1"e88ed eatisfaction·:tbat 

.· 1t contemplated· ·the retention or ert.icl~ 3. ot .the. Corim!itt~•s text, since the· 
. . .. . \ . . . .. 

omission of that ·art1~1e· ~ld .co~titu~~, a .departure trOm the ·princ1plo8 eet 
• • • • 0 • 

forth in the Declaration of Jiumen IUshts • . 

Mrs. I<HOURY {lebanon) thought 1 t . essential t<>''actopt a· resliatic approach 

· .to: the proble!D.' · Obtaining ratification of an 1nt6mation.Bl convention Y8S an 

exceedillS~ difficult task. . If ~he C.~mus~ien ~ped .to have 'the prc'aen~ ctoe~nt 
· ratified b; at ·leeat 65 ~ta~~' . it :. ~~· .~eke oe~· P,6t ~o .ask· ~;; i~Poe~ible· •. · She 

felt hopeful, rather than pe~s!mietic,.' ·~bo\lt the E~·onouiic and Social Counci'i' ~ 
• • • • • • t • • . 

attitude toward the dre.ft conventi~n, but. the ~onvent.1on 'could :eucceea ~~-if it 
we~ couched in ge~eral tarms end made. adaptabl~ .'to' eey le~slative. system. 

~ .. . 

Mre. OOLUWi (tbi toa· State·s of · America). reoalle.d that: 'her GOvernment had 

been one of those w~ich had pressed for the p~~~~i~n .~f ·a con~entian ' at the 

Comrilission•e preceding seea~o~. . She. felt stropgly that the tim had no1r:come to 

ad.dpt such ·a ·convention. . But it was ess~ntiel . t~·t it .. should ·-be· ~ str~, clear 

.. and practical· ctoo~nt, capable ot ~nn~na ·euwprt. ·fr~· M~ber ~~e~~.nts, · The 

. conunies·ton'a chief ·obligation v~s to. ·llehiev~ J.or .vomen the basic. ~ights to yote end 

to be elect~d · t'o office, in countries~ Vhi~h. ~ th~y:vere:·et.ill cisn1~ed: tbose ... rigbts • 

. 'rh~ ':purpose of her amendment~ tbe~fo~, ~as not to . weaken .the cauae ot women in 

·the ·et~· to attatn .po~tio~l riahta, but ~1tnPlY·, t~ siv~ · prtority to .t})e most 

·fundei!ental of th'ose . rights .• 

}s'uch ptUVes 



·,. · Sti.ch·.a phraee .. as "public ~~ti9ns" rdght b~·.· ~b·jec~ to ·wide]J>: varying 

·interpretations :t~ ~fferen~. c~~~~.e~, ·~ .i'P~ ~~~· in:·~· .'~onyent~on ~ght 
conceivably deter eoJ:!!e ... Sta~es from rati~yi~ .~t. 

·,. .. '· ' ; .. .. 
·.·. . . . '· . 

'Mise. LAYJ\LLE URBINA (~~x1o,~;>) prete:rred . tha~ . _the Commission· should adoJ?t 
the l ansuage of th~ .~ogota Conv.e~tion, ~ht.~b .she ~on.st~~d·· ·simpler .· and c~arer . . . 
thar1 the text ·eubmi·~ted ~:r . ~e !2: ~ Committee. on .Resolutions. · ~e supported 

the Cuban .re'presentntive':e .proposal to . retain .~~~1~ 3. of the Committee 's text. 
. . . 

: Miss SU'l'HEBLAND (Un:f.~d .Kingd.om) said that she. wouid report to her 

Govel'Ill'OOnt that the . consensus of opinion among the <\eJ,egate.s on the Commission 

'· :'appeared t-o ·be . in f~vour. of a co~vent~~n. Sh~ reall~ed the 1mporlMce. of the 

language in which .it was. drafted., but ~he. d~d · n~t 'und~retand the division of 
• • .. • • ,: # ~ • • • 0 • . • 

opinion amongst members ot the Commdesion on the use of a positive or negative 

~o~ ~e could not soe any reason .aga1net the :use of the latter. 

. :·. : .· ~t ~rae . ~rtWl~ .th~t,.: tha t~:ii. ~f the·· coriv~~t·icm ·should be concise, 
• • • • · .. - : . • ( · ·· ~ ·,. ~-·. .. • •• • t • 

clear ~ acceptable to 8.11.; ·: Tlie ·llosota Conventlon.·. ·ua~ not seem negative · 
. • • .. ,, •. " • • . ... . t . . ' .. • ' .. . . . • 

l?ecaus~ 1 t started w1 th ·an affirination of'· the right ··to vot~ ... With regard to the 
• . . J , , ' ,1''4. ,..,. ·• ' , • . # • • • • • • • • • 

te~ prod.uce(i by the· Committee ·oil Re'eolu't:J.ona1 she·· d:i:d ··not think that· the phrases 
. ... . . . . 

. '.'wb~c 91;f~ce n and ''pUblic :func.tione If were . good.. They· bad a different meamng 
in th~ tfu1t~d Kingdom from th~ ~=an1"ng they had in th~· United States, and would 

reg~1re ~~ ~~l~ificaticin. ,·Th; s~ri records of.the debate ~n the· commission 
• • <I • .: • •• • •• :· f . • : . . • • .. ! 0 ... • • • 

-vould tllake . the position clear to the Economic arid Social eouhcil, and enable it 

~~ rea~~:. tts .own c~mclu~i~e~· .. . · . . . . · · ' . · · .. ·. . · 

.· ·. In replJr 'to the Indian re"preaentatlve· ,~a state'mant·, . she B'aid that she· 

thought representatives ve~.- ·1;,. · lhpoeition ·of 'ha~ins to. tey ·:to aceommoo:a.te . · =:· 

Governments,· · Surely. it wae desirable to produce a conventfon ~usceptibla o~:·.
the . seme interpretation and calculated to secure a~cep.t.ance by the maximum . .. . . ·. . . ' . . . . 
number of countries. . . . :. ... 

/The convention 



E/CN. 6/SR.97 
Page 12 

'Iho -con'\ltmtion ~no. a-~pposcr'i h; ·:..c.:.. l 41th-.,pellt.i -CJ ·l xJ...3,b.ts.,. and it 

therefore w~s undesirable·' 1io wideil· .. its ·content. , . · · The Commission should keep to 

the ~i{ec1fic field decid.e'd .upon in-'the previous· y~ar. A~, however,. a conv~nticm 
was intended to be ratified, it would: be advisable to submit the text. t~ . 
Jurists experienced in international law. It should be remembered that the 

Se~retari~t had originally recommended postponing .action .on. it until the 

preparation of an international covenant on human·rights ha~ been completed. 
. '· . . It was her . personal view that I it the Economic . ~ S~cial Coun~il 

agreed that there·· should be such a convention, it .was the Con=issionte duty_ to 

see that its terms were such ae would be acceptable to governments. While she 

d~d not wish to move an amendment, she would like to , sugsest, · i~ . v~ew of the 

. H .mi ted number of· Governments repr.esented. both on-:the Commission ~d on ~he 

· Economic · and Social·_ Council;; : tltat the Col:Ulcil should subm1 ~ the draft convent lou 

to Member Goveriunents for ccmment before proceedi_ng :fUrther •. 
. ·. ·. 

, Mr~. POPov A . (Unlc.l ·_or Soviet ~iaiist Republics) said that it was 

9bvious trom the discussion that the Commission w~uld be ·unable w· achieve MY 

- ~~cr~te action~ . Tbe .ussft?f~M~:g?L.30f had bee~ reJected, · and now· it appeared 

· that the United St~tes representati~e was not re~y in ~avour · 9f a cEmventioa 

at all, and so _ was trying te include a negative formula which would place f.he .: 

political rights of women at the 'mercy of nati~ authorities. It wa8 .worthy . . . 
of note that no political rtShts were ·to be set out in tbe conventiOZl. 

. An eft~ ,was be~ made to induce state!' ~ give women poli.tieal' 

rights, She wondered. how lo:sg 1~· was going·:-tO· :take to achieve that end. ~ 
U$SR had granted women their rights when ~y of them were e'till 1ll1 terate. . . 

The re~lt.s bad Just1f1ed. that step. She could not b~lieve that the Commission· 
·. . .· ~ -~ . .. . . 

only wanted to mark time • . . . . .. . . . 

Mrs •. TSALDARIS ( Greeo.e) said that she was 1n favour of' the strong~~t 

end most canplete eo~ention possible, b~C4U'" fUCh a convention would be o.f 

part1cul8r assistance to· countries w~ere women d1d not ae ye~ enJoy political 

rights. . At the same time 1 she attached considerable ~l>~ce to obte.1n1l28 
·. 

/the J,argest 



·• : . • ' I· 

· ·::~c:~S.~~t. _po~s~p~e .~ber. t?f· rav~b.te TOtes··to · be.e!e'~ t:ha.·. c~.aiiui1.ca.t.s aeeie1-cn 
. ... ... · ... ..... , : '.· .. ~ ... ~.-;..,- ~~·~ ... ··' ~ .. · ·£ ·:. ;t : .. · !·.~. ;, : .. r~; \'."', · ~ .· · , · .. · ·. ... ·= · .. • . 

. :. I;l· .~'b.~~xiQl)} J!\le rerunded· the 'cC:mhie,ic)C· or··:s:te. ' reaolut1on·P%i''.tii~.- •tatUe- .' 
. . . . : ... .... . .. · ..... -~ ··.J:.l"· ·.: . " .. -..:-·.-•• ·. ~,1 .;~; ··. .· ·;·,: ,· .... ~. ':·~~··: '\t.' • .. ~ · . . : .... . . • . . .. .. \ . . .• •.. . . .. . 

or w~~Jl;:.~ J ll~b~~;: .. ~,;: .('$@N. 6/t. ~·5/BeY:,.l) .f~ .. · ~ Slle:' wahdered: 'if" ~t~~:.couid n~t/ bd. 
• • .,.,. '0( . ... :,> " : • •:-• ;, .,. ,~"I '.J: '• '· • )·,·-:; _.:,\ J .; ' • .• • • • r • :. ', • • • ' • •• _...... • , .. 

used. to. SUpplement the !OS~{l C~f~~~~~·· .. ~~ #~d~ ... ~ .. ·Bo~1i~b;l. .. ~·~~e. ··p#,~~ 
ot ~e . holdizls of .. ~l~c Ot~ice~ · anti -~_mtctfie1!o£\,ub·~~b;"'~~~~· li7~~-.:>.fue 
le~. e.xp~s .t.,*who~ woul¢ be :r;oesponeilue for ex~ning the ta.e.i text' ~~ ·~h~~-.~ouid 

, .be - ~~J>rbS~~i?ine: .th~~r ... po~~~~;t~;:· W~~~tb~··.~bi~··.tO: · de~t~~ .tne Mt~~~: ~1le , 

~~ ~to· e.~~.ideratton th~· r~·~oiution . on pUblic fun~tlons~., i;itti_ ~ .. rt~ t;b· .. 
• • . • • • ~ • • .. J. • • • • • • • 

dl-e.:rt!M- the. r1n.el. ·.text ot.' the o'env~nti~n. · · · · · · · · · · · · 

'." ~s.~ SEN (;n~1~). no~d th:':t ~e:. 'rewesa~tatiTe .. :or ·~~· APPe~O~ 
~wan~ to def1n~ the uon-gove~eatai ~rgan1'~t1ons . as ·bodies. ~o~po~a1'J?le :t-or· 
en~~!lS . ~~ ~ve~e~te: 1mpl.~:~4 tb~ c~1sa1~.:.,. de~~·$1oxis~ ~>- ~~e ·:~~~ 
that th6.~ orgenizat1048 should ~SO . try ~ enSure ~t gOTermzsents-.· ~~e~t3d . tbe 

Pi".i%1e1'Plet4-: inVol~ ~ . . . 
. ~··6~1:t3_~1on•:e·· ie~ .or ·re~er~ne; · ~ilCifuiea:·t::te ·-~1~4k er" the 

: \ ;, • • , , . . ... • ... : / • • • -~-.~ • • • • • • ' • f • '. • l • ' • t • . • .... • •• .. __ ' • • • . ... # • • ' 

~~a f~:t. ... ~.:~ . the~ polj,_ tie~ t~old·. · Bepraa,ent.at:t~e-:ve:re · ~t .~tiiel7 )11111 ~4 
• • • • •• • ' •. • • • •• 4• :-.. ,"1 , ,. • I . • •' • •. • .•. • . • ., • . . : • • • "' ~ -

~1~ .. ~: : P~!1.qr.~ .. ~r, ·. 1:hei:t:· s<?vez:~~~~~; : t.h~;r -~er~· ~ti tleci ~: speak as ·~~·~~~~ 
1!.1 -the pro~ction -~t· -~~en' ·a' ~ielit~ •·. 

~ • • • • 0 • 

. ~ .. he.~ eone~wd .en e!!dnent jurist · abo~t . ~~ phraeeoloa7 or the .. 
~- ..... . ... "';,' • • • • ..... • • •• • • .. • T" ~ • t • ~ . • .. • . . • ~ . • 

~~·~e?~.~~~~-: ~,~~ ,~ ~-~-~~~;· ~er ~~f~~ . ~o~.it~~ ~ t~· ~ -~~. ~~~~1~ 
th~:·: the,-;nes~tiV.~·j ah.ct ~at Goy~naenta' Ili1sh1i,:tb~f>. exp~c~~a· ~-- i~~i-Pret,: ClAUses :\ 

I o .1: ~ ; A. '1', • ' • ' ' 1 t •' • l ' ' (,,lt't! , o , ' , v , \ : o • 
0 

" ' • • 
0 

, • , • 
0 

o 0 
' 

0 
• ' ' o ' ." 0 ', 0: :. 0 

,' '" •" \ 

·~uGh :ae :-tha.t .. 9onta1~ .r~rerene.e to ·"publ19· i>rtt<:e"· a¢ •'!public. ·ruticttOiis~ .. bl·a\ 
'•• o 1 \ ,•, - • .... , 

0 

;.; ,· ' ~ ': .;: , 

0

o. ; 0 
: t• •" 0

o • 
0 

•,. • • • ' 
0 
°', 

0 
' •' ' .-

0 
' '1 • • 

0 

' , \• 1 
0 

"' : , 'i , 

~e~s~~i.~· -~~ . ..... ~he t.l\0~~ . that~ it vol¢ci~)e, ~~tte~ ,~- P?~~i?one'.'dra.ft1ri8' the 
text, ~ -~ef~; it tc;: -~~ ·~-;~i~ la~~8. ' l-at1t~~· than umit 1~. ~pplic~tiori-i· 
She . .' eould :·~o:t . aq~ept.: .. ~')~ ~P~· ~ ·. the. ~d ~~~~1-~~~: ~e~~d at "pu~lic" becaueo 

.. . ;thad' mirier· word ~- a · v.ery narrow e~tation ·1Jl·~ countries. ' .. 
" : ,• l : ; I ' . • • f " ,· • • ' ~ • ' ' • , ' ' • , , 

.·. ·tn· ;v..1~, :o~. ~.~ .. t:a~,t . 'i~~-~ of' .'~e ~~~i·e~ which· had ei~ed · · 
the Bogota· eonveJlt1Qll.had_ .sti~ M.t ~tO~_'IIomen · ~e · ri~t :~ v~te·, . She:. :aaw : 

~ . r.~s<Sti:: r~~ .pr.Od~Q1Jl8. ~ - text .. 1derit~oi:t ~tb it; ._ . . 
o, ' •, .. -· • • 0 '•• • • • ;' •I • • t • , 

_ /rin ~ ·ODERY· . 
~ . . . 



i . .-· 

~1~~ ,PE~·fE~ (~~-tiierlancisf"asroa~· that· "it · .i~a·a .-jjppottilnt·;·fc?provi<te 
he ln·,. tQ ~e;~ .. ~~~~;d· -~~~rl~a: -~-~!~u{~t~~!: ~611 ~~6iir:·~ri~ts'·~tit10ii~d:::.slidu1<f!ri~t 

·"~ .,"' .. , ·~ \. ··~ ., ., .... ,. .. ... '.... .. . . .. . 
be 11¢ t~a to .. th~ A~fion~i ::Pl~e~' ·. :r~f1vi6v.~)j;r·:-.£il6 ~~erieftce -~B:iii'dci ·1il·:~oii1e i 
eountJ:~ie·a, such aa Lobanon; the. ~1ght;%r'!:.bi~"'~ii6n1!t6 ihunicil'ai' ·bodie~"" shol:lld 

t\:bA., ~~~i9:q~~·"·· t ~he. a~gested that . the words "to nat ional office" ~hould J>e 
.. ~~~~~~~~it~~;.:~~~ ~~~i~~i ~~i~~: ~~?~ht;: ai,\a~ ·;;-6 ·~ep1:ab~cl?~~ ti16i :w~rds "t.o 

.. p~.\JJ.J9~ . .'~.+octe~. :t>P.df.e~··''~.· . 

.,. ;.. ~ ~.: •.. -~~~~ ~--- (A.utttre.l!_a) asree,d w~th the representat~~{-~~-l:ricu;a{·a.tl~-:~&.lci 
..... , .~~~t · ~)le .~0\tiAi ~ote !6;'· tilt{ te~r~~bd.u~eci.'-bi":tlii" !?~i16nrt~6~::oh' a~i~lut1ons,. u the 

'-"n: ·- ~~·~q1~i1·gJ'··;a~:· ~~;;o~~t··:~ · tlie': 'a~:?~:J~i Aa~~b~ / · tiit~\1;-tiah.dti 06vi-nt:; fi~~c~ 
·6· 7 1~ ..... ~ :: ,.. : \ .~ ;~ .~ '; . ;., ~,: . ;: ,." ...... · .J ~: :." · .·t ·• . • ·J .. ..:.• •:·.,,!~ : . ,\~".· 'i •~ .. ,., .. r .. .... . . ... . 4 .. t. .•. •1. •t: ." , ..• ';, t . .. ._ · z 

was also a fede~l body 1 ~uld have to 'eif'"'h'·" "+.};·A·•·nnriV'Ant:1·n" ·vt-th· 1 -~a:t 'eare;,;: 

.. .. · ~a. ~if{f.ild.t~} ; "~pi,h!n~ ~s':Bliai'~ ~(.Sl''~il~'-='eotiiiattee: on Resoiutionf;J,. 

cci;a:·~n:~:rrr~r~~phi. &r ··t;he;\·eJot~tro'W M:6'iit~4 iii·:ttrli ~~~s1oa~·hli~·th~ :, .. ~~: 
~~~~0~~- ;~·~';·<ii.i1~ ~ _l·;p·~i :. ~ }~- . wiii~h :·~-te~'d:~t:d{&'·":C'on~ttott. n sili1114r1·~1J:: 'tJie'~ •.: 

. ':a;~ott' c~i~~~~~:-.:. '~e . .:_.f~o~Bli~··:~liai.;tif;·· debt 'td'!th~···:Sasott·~coliveh1;ion''haCl already 
..... .; • . : . ~ ·1. <;~ ... >· ... ,. ,, .. ·.t~l'. • 7 ~.., ·~ .... • ... . •. . \ .. . 
, ·"De.eh aie.arii···e.~C:\ti~·a~e<i'~· ··but : .. 8a-w.: rio ·'o'bJebt!bn:;to:' ·P6Pea~ihs tiiit::·&Ckzi\W:te~nt, 

··Miss' ~IIJ.nr (Unite'd ' Ieingd:6ntt sa:ttl that ·~htt- ·'fa~ ·nov-• 1ia<I'~Dg;..-w.\.U:Ja .ap 

be.tweeP: t_he poai ti ~~~~(]: -'tli~ : ri~s~tfi~~~ .-t'dlEiii''oi: ·eipreaeient· ·-'Blie. :-tstS:cy :wanted .. tthe 

t~~·\-; ~~ ·-~~a;···~~"~·~zy' :rHte~~~t&a:·, _ . ;~h~~sar&.: £~l1fue'.-un'ited S1;atee amend· 

me~t, sh~· wduid Jakt~t~~~ 8'~ ·~~;i-ta:'t~BIFllJ :'tnei ·Nefd1er1arurs:::irep~sentat1v.e,,: 
Different words were used in ait!e'f~if J.Hili(f'~j··tdf ·~oo iel!t;Sutt~i; Whif.Ch:;s;tlatJ:l<t:rr 

that women·· should be "entitled to vote" 1 and "hold -pul;>lic offioe",. and in 
"=.I ;:·· ..• -. ' 7" · .. ·•· . . 

article 2; · wiirc~··e:aid that wome~ _ should be "ells1?le for election"~ She thought. 

it would be better to use the eame word in all t hree .artiolea. 
/'Mrs- de GONZALES 



• •• • J ' . 

Mrs. d~ GONZAlES (Cuba) -thought there. was a large .degree of :agreement on 

principl~, and BUsgeeted that art1Qlo .3 of the draft conv~nt1on be altered to 
tollov ttie l3o8o~ phraseology. 

Mrs. COUlMAN (United Ste.tas of· America) said that ber ame:ldment to the 

d.reft convmti_on ·vaa tactical ro.ther than substantive ae :articles ·1 and ·a.; of the 

~ttoet9 ~t raieed no difficulties ·for countries ·vtth a federal type of 
Government. · 

Mrs. EI!OURY .(Lebanon) movecl ~hat the commission should vote on the 
proposals before it. 

Mrs. d~ 00.~ (Cuba) vithclrev ber amendment. 

Mrs, SEN (India) caUed tor a roil- call vote on the drstt produced by 

~ -Ocmnittee on Resolutions ~d oh the' United Statee am&ndment. · . . 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking aa r cpr e eentati ve of France, said. 'tlilit eha 

would favour the draft !,reduced by t he Committee on Resolutions. l-lomen could 

not be said to have f'ull political rights 1:t' they were unable to exercise 

public fun<?tions. In el,tpport of her J)tatement she quote~ the text of Article 21 

of the Declaration of Ruman Rights. 

Miss BERN.Am>INO (Dominican. Republic) pointed out that th$ problem under 

41acuaa1an~a too complex to allow of r~aching a rapid d~e1a1on, and suggested 
· that the vote should be cieferrad until the. atternoon· meeting. 

Mrs-. lCHOtJta (Lebanon) w1t}ldrev her motion for a vote. 
. . 

lt we tecidod t hat ·the debate should be resumed at the a:rt&rnoon meeting. 
• $ $ • I " 

· I 

The meeting rose at 1.35 ·E.m. 

4/6 a:.m. 


